Vonsanto

fAonsanto Company

1330 Midiand National Bank Tower
500 West Texas

tAidland, Texas 78701

Phone: (915 883-3306
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New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission frT e P
Box 2088 =
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 e
;‘:: H La-
] srmia, LFFS
Attn: Joe D, Ramey ~®

Director

RE: Burton Flat Field
Dual Strawn=Morrow Completion
Monsanto Company
Cerf Federal Com. #2
Sec. 10, T-218, R-27E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Monsantc Company respectiully requests administrative approval to
dually gas-gas complete the referenced well through dual tubing
strings in 7" casing.

Enclosed are copies of:
t. ¢c-107
2, Diagrammatic Sketch
3, Plat showing offset operators
4, Logs =~ Mailed to NMOCC Artesia 10/6/76

Copies of the application are being mailed to offsel operators.
Exception to Rule 107 (di (3) is also requested, Additional higher
perforations may be required in the Morrow, necessitating the Mor-
row completion shown on :he diagrammatic sketch.
Please advise if additionel information is required.
;igyrs very tluly

6’4 {Y(O///
/M Schio
Regional Production Manager

EMS : JLR : mm

cc to:

#

NMOCC V//

PO Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Attn: Bill Grassett

Coquina 0il Co.
PO Box 2960
Midland, Texas 79701

J. L. Hamon
PO Box 663
Dallas, Texas 75221

Cities Service 0il
Box 1919
Midtand, Texas 79701



